
 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
         
TO: Mike Bishop for Congress 

FROM: Gene Ulm 

RE: Recent survey data completed in Michigan’s 8th Congressional district 

DATE:  September 28, 2018 

 

The following memorandum is based on a survey of 400 likely voters completed in Michigan’s 8th 

Congressional district on behalf of Mike Bishop’s campaign for Congress and the National 

Republican Congressional Committee; conducted September 16-18, 2018.  Forty percent of the 

interviews were completed via cell phone.  The margin of error on the survey is plus or minus 

4.9%. 

 

Key points: 

 

 Mike Bishop holds a slight lead over Elissa Slotkin (45%-43%).  

 

 GOP Livingston County has yet to come home.  Bishop is only polling 47% and 

carrying a five-point lead over Slotkin.  Given that straight party GOP voters out-number 

straight party Democratic voters in Livingston county 2.5:1, look for these voters to come 

home between now and election day.  Be mindful that Trump beat Clinton by almost a 

two-to-one margin here. 

 

Giving Mike Bishop the historical average Republican vote (64%) in Livingston County 

alone would add 5.6% to Bishop’s total and put him over 50%+1 overall. 

 

 Most of Slotkin’s Democratic vote is “all in.”  She is polling 89% of the Democratic 

vote and is holding Bishop to 38% in Democratic Ingham County (the average GOP vote 

in Ingham is 37%). 

 

 President Trump’s job approval remains close to 50% (47%).  Undecided voters 

approve of the president 51%-35%. 

Please do not hesitate to call with any questions. 
 


